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Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol 

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 
  
 
 
 

Dear Christine, 

 

School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill 

 

The Minister for Education and Skills, Leighton Andrews AM, attended our 

meeting on 28 May 2012 to answer questions about the subordinate 

legislation provisions contained in the above Bill.   

 

Following the meeting I wrote to the Minister asking for clarification on a 

number of points.  The Minister has now replied and your Committee may 

find his response helpful.  I attach a copy along with my original letter. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 
David Melding AM 

Chair 

 

Christine Chapman AM  

Chair  

Children & Young People Committee 

National Assembly for Wales 

Tŷ Hywel 

Cardiff Bay 

CF99 1NA                                                                              3 July 2012 

 


